

OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

July 28, 2022 6:30 PM

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum

Vice Chair Marsha Peterson called the meeting to order at approximately 6:31 p.m. and took roll. **Roll** Call:

Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph Howell;

Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Commissioner David Jordan; Alternate

Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz;

Excused Absence: Chair Milele

II. Adoption of Renewal Resolution Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using Teleconferencing in Accordance with California Government Code Section 54953(E), a Provision of AB-361.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jackson, seconded by Commissioner Harbin-Forte, to adopt the renewal resolution. After public comments made by 1 person (Nicky), the motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 6 - Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Hsieh, Howell, Jackson, Jordan

Nays: 0

Excused: 1- Milele

III. Open Forum Part 1

Public comments were made by 3 persons (Vale; Nicky; Parker).

IV. Update from Police Chief

OPD Chief Armstrong provided an update on the current staffing including the retention plan for the department, compliance efforts and crime rate. NSA compliance, missing persons, and other matters, and answered questions from the Commissioners. In addition, Dr. Grossman gave an overview of the quarterly risk analysis report; Lieutenant Jeff Thomason presented on data regarding traffic stops, non-dispatch, non-intel led traffic stops and violation; and Lieutenant Sean Flemming presented on the most dangerous driving behaviors that account for the severe crashes in the City of Oakland, as well as the High Injury Network (HIN).

Public comments were made by 8 persons (Nicky; Warren, Beck, Cleveland, Parker; Olugbala; Leonard; Jenks).

V. Presentation from Restorative Justice for Oakland Youth (RJOY)

RJOY Executive Director Teiahsha Bankhead gave a presentation on the organization's efforts regarding incarceration by promoting restorative justice practices and policies in schools, communities, and the juvenile justice system, and answered questions from Commissioners.

Public comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Parker).

VI. Presentation from The Mobile Assistance Community Responders of Oakland (MACRO), Elliot Jones, Program Manager.

Program Manager Mr. Elliott Jones gave a presentation on the Mobile Assistance Community Responders of Oakland (MACRO), a community response program within the Fire Department for non-violent, non-emergency 911 calls, and answered Commissioners' questions.

Public comments were made by 5 persons (Leonard; Cleveland; Jaffe, Jenks; Olugbala; Parker).

VII. Update from the Interim CPRA Director (Aaron Zisser)

Interim CPRA Executive Director Mr. Aaron Zisser provided a report on CPRA's work, including policies yet to be adopted, staffing levels, compliance with 180-day and 250-day deadlines, and whether all mandated investigation cases are or will be assigned to investigators, and answered questions from Commissioners.

Public comments were made by 4 persons (Vale; Cleveland; Olugbala; Leondard).

VIII. Committee Reports

Oakland Black Officers Association (OBOA)

(Commissioners Jackson, Harbin-Forte, Ordaz)

Commissioner Jackson provided an update on the Ad Hoc Committee's work with the outside firm investigating whether OPD engages in racially discriminatory hiring and promotions.

Chief of Staff Search

(Commissioners Milele, Jackson and Jordan)

Commissioner Jordan provided a report on the Ad Hoc Committee's efforts to recruit for the open Commission Chief of Staff position.

Militarized Equipment

(Commissioners Hsieh, Jordon, Jackson-Castain)

Commissioner Hsieh provided an update on the Militarized Equipment Ad Hoc Committee's work.

CPRA Executive Director Search

(Commissioners Milele, Jackson and Peterson)

Commissioner Jackson provided an update on the Ad Hoc committee's efforts to recruit for the open CPRA Executive Director position.

Public comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Parker).

IX. Cancel an August Meeting

On motion made by Commissioner Jackson to cancel the August 11, 2022 meeting, seconded by Commissioner Harbin-Forte, and after no public comments were made, the motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 6 - Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Hsieh, Howell, Jackson, Jordan

Navs: 0

Excused: 1- Milele

X. Open Forum Part 2

Public comments were made by 6 persons (Olugbala; Jenks; Parker; Dressen; Warren; Leonard).

XI. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items

The Commission engaged in a working session to discuss and determine agenda items for the upcoming Commission meeting and to agree on a list of agenda items to be discussed on future agendas.

Public comments were made by 1 person (Parker).

XII. Adjournment

Vice Chair Peterson adjourned the meeting of the Oakland Police Commission at approximately 10:29 p.m.